
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Water and Power Department 

SUBJECT: CONTRACTS WITH DESIGNATED ENGINEERING FIRMS TO PROVIDE 
VARIOUS TYPES OF UNIQUE POWER ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR 
THE WATER AND POWER DEPARTMENT. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the City Council: 

1. Find the contracts are exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
pursuant to the State CEQA Guidelines Section 15061 (b)(3); 

2. Authorize the City Manager to enter into contracts, without competitive bidding pursuant 
to the City Charter Section 1002 (5), Contracts for Professional or Unique Services, with 
R. W. Beck, KPFF Consulting Engineers, and Pike Energy Solutions, Inc., in an amount 
not to exceed $1 million or four years whichever occurs first, per firm; and 

3. Authorize the City Manager to enter into contracts, without competitive bidding pursuant 
to the City Charter Section 1002 (F), Contracts for Professional or Unique Services, with 
VTA Consulting Engineers, Pellegrino Consulting Engineers, Inc., P2S Engineering, 
Inc., and Vanderweil Power Group in an amount not to exceed $500,000 or four years 
whichever occurs first, per firm. 

BACKGROUND: 

Through the normal course of providing electrical service to its customers, the Water and 
Power Department (Department) must perform a considerable amount of engineering and 
design to ensure that the electrical distribution system is safe to operate and reliable. 

The Department's electrical engineering personnel are dedicated to engineering design 
work which supports the on-going upgrade of the infrastructure. In 2005, the City Council 
adopted the Department's Power Distribution System Master Plan which identified a 
significantly higher level of work needed to maintain reliability of the electrical system. 
Certain types of projects require unique skills and expertise which is not in the existing 
workforce. Examples of such projects include structural and seismic upgrades to City 
electrical facilities and equipment, distribution system automation, smart grid, and 
advanced metering infrastructure. 
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The Department also needs consulting services in safety, regulatory compliance, process 
improvement, and quality assurancelquality control (QAIQC). 

On May 7,2009, the Department issued a Request for Proposals (RFP) for 14 different 
types of engineering services, requesting that firms provide proposals for one or more 
types according to their capabilities. The RFP was posted on the City web site and mailed 
to 14 firms on the City's vendor list. The RFP was mailed to an additional 76 firms that saw 
the notice and requested a copy. Eleven firms located in Pasadena received the RFP. 
Thirty-one proposals were received, four of them from local firms: KPFF Consulting 
Engineers, R.W. Beck, Saiful Bouquet Structural Engineers, and W2 Designs, Inc. 

The proposals were evaluated per the following criteria: qualifications, staff levels and 
response, cost of services, corporate strength, local business, and microlsmall business. 
Because of the length of time it took to review all the submissions, the proposals have 
expired, however, all the selected vendors agreed to extend their proposals. Scoring results 
are shown in Attachment 1. 

Staff recommends award of contracts to the following firms: 

I Contractor1 I Engineering Services I Not-to-Exceed I 

Pasadena, CA 

Location 
R.W. Beck/ 

KPFF Consulting 
Engineersl 

Large power design, major studies, and 
Amount 

$1,000,000 
staff augmentation for distribution, 
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition 
(SCADA), communications, forensics, 
generation, QAIQC 
Large project design and staff 
augmentation for civillstructural and 

solutions/-- 
San Ramon, CA 

Engineersl 

$1,000,000 

Pasadena, CA 
Pike Energy 

seismic 
Large project design and staff 

- .  - 

augmentation for substation, transmission 
and safety 
Small projects and specialty consulting for 
security and civillstructural 

$1,000,000 

$500,000 

Duarte, CA 
Pellegrino Consulting 

The contracts will be of two types. Larger contracts will be used mainly for efforts that 
require external engineering resources to supplement the Department's existing resources 
for completion of Master Plan projects and major initiatives such as smart grid, advanced 
metering infrastructure, standards development, design of system-wide seismic upgrades, 

Engineers, Inc. 
Ladera Ranch, CA 
P2S Engineering Incl 
Long Beach, CA 
Vanderweil Power 
Grouol Boston. MA 

Small projects and specialty consulting for $500,000 
SCADA 

Small projects and specialty consulting for 
security, forensics and safety 
Small projects and specialty consulting for 
QAIQC. transmission and communications 

$500,000 

$500,000 
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and provision of on-site engineers to assist with large projects such as the 4kV to 17 kV 
conversions. Smaller contracts will be used for unique consulting or expert advice on items 
such as communications infrastructure, where fewer resources are needed. 

Hiring these firms will provide assistance needed to complete the various Master Plan 
projects and to accelerate the implementation of new advanced projects, such as the smart 
grid initiative, outage management system and the integration of many electrical 
engineering applications. The specific firms recommended were selected for their ability to 
provide the types of engineering resources and services most needed for the capital work 
plan. 

The recommended firms have agreed to execute City contracts without exceptions to 
demonstrate their acceptance of the City's terms and conditions. The Department will issue 
tasks describing specific scopes of work with a schedule of deliverables and a not-to- 
exceed amount for each task. The total costs of the tasks under each contract will not 
exceed the amounts authorized by Council. The monetary limits for the contracts are based 
on the current and projected expenditures on capital improvement projects (CIP) for the 
next four years. If project priorities shift or CIP funding increases in the next two years, 
engineering efforts will accelerate, resulting in spending the not-to-exceed amounts in less 
than four years. For the current fiscal year, total expenditures are not expected to exceed 
$1,200,000. 

The proposed contracts are exempt from competitive bidding pursuant to City Charter 
Section 1002 (f), contracts for professional or unique services. 

COUNCIL POLICY CONSIDERATION: 

The proposed contracts are consistent with the Master Plan and support the Council's goal 
to improve, maintain and enhance public facilities infrastructure, to provide a high level of 
service through more efficient management of resources, to provide cost effective and 
innovative management of the City's resources, to implement capital improvements that will 
maintain and rehabilitate infrastructure, and to utilize planning of the public utilities to 
enable the City to take advantage of new energy options. 

ENVIRONMENTAL ANALYSIS: 

The proposed contracts are exempt from CEQA pursuant to the State CEQA Guidelines 
Section 15061 (b)(3). Section 15061 (b)(3) states that CEQA only applies to projects which 
have the potential for causing a significant effect on the environment. The proposed action 
is for contracts which authorize engineering services only. No new construction is proposed 
and the proposed action will not have a significant effect on the environment. In the event 
the engineering services recommend a physical construction project that will have 
significant environmental impact, that project will be subject to environmental review prior to 
the time the City commits itself to the project. 
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FISCAL IMPACT: 

Sufficient funds are available in multiple CIP budgets to cover anticipated expenditures of 
$1,200.000 in the first year of the proposed contracts. Funds will be requested in future CIP 
budgets for engineering services expenditures planned for each year. Tasks for each 
contract will be issued only if appropriated dollars are available in the applicable CIP. Task 
expenditures will not exceed authorized contract amounts. 

Respectfully submitted, 

phylli; E. Currie 
General Manager 
Water and Power Department 

Prepared by: P. 

Joe Awad 
Assistant General Manager 
Water and Power Department 

Approved by: 

~ ichael ,d  Beck 
City ~ a n a ~ e r  


































